RECORDED MAY 26, 1950, BK 79 PG #35

0, 3ik%iL, BLE. HUME, COUNTY CLERX

WASHANTY DEED

John £. idce and Auth Geler Aice, husband znd wife, Grentors,
of Hneridan County and State of Wyoming, for and ir consideratlion
of the sum of Cne Thousand Dollars (#1,000) and other good and
valuable conslderations, in hand paid, the recelpt wvhereof is
hereby acknowledged, convey and warrant to John £. Rice & Sons,
Inc., z cornoration organlzed and exlsting under tne laws of
the 3tate of Wyoming and having Lits principal place of business
in Sheridan County, Wyoming, Grantee, the following described
real estate eltuated in Sheridan County and State of Wyonming,
hereby releasing and walving ©ll rights under end by virtue
of tne Homeetead sXemptlon Lzws of the State of Wyomins, to-wit:

Tne South half of tne Soutnh “alf (S53S3) of Section lwenty-
six (26); the Soutn Half of tne South “glr (3334) of Se-tion
Twenty-sgeven (27); except a tract described as focllows:
Beglnning at a point Two Hundred Twenty-one Feet mast (F21 Pt.

S and Thirty (30) feet North from the Southwest zorner of
8ald 3ectlon, thence Northerly aslong the reilroad richt-of-way
inree Hundred Seventy-eight (378) feet, thence %est Two Hundred
Forty-one (24l) feet, thence 3outh, or Soutnerly, Three Hundred
Seventy-eight (378) feet, ihence Euast Two Hunared Twent
(221) feet to the point of beginning; the Zast Relf (2) o
Section Thirty-three (33); z11 of Sectlons Thirty-four (34
and Thirty-five (35), exceot & tract of land containing Fineteen
and Two-tenths (19.25 acres, more or less, in the lortneast
Quarter of the Northesst Quarter (NzZi¥EZ) of Section Thirty-
three (33) end the Northvest Quarter of the Northwest juarter
(NWiNWE) of Section Thirty-four (3L) conveyed to Jeorse Xuzara
by deed dated July 1, 1G47; all in Townshio Fifty-severn (57
North, of iange Eighty-four (8L} West of the Sixtrn Frincipal
Meridlen;

Also Ln Township Fifty-six (56) North, sange wlghty-foup
(84) West of the Sixth Principal Meridlen, the Northwest Quarter
(¥%z) and the North Helf of the Southweet Quarter (NA5W:) of
Section One (1); =21l of Section Two (2); all of Section Three
(3) except the West Four Hundred {400) feet of the Korth: 3even
Hund red E?OO) feet of the lortheast Quarter of the 3outhvest
Quarter (NELSWD) of sald Section Three (3); all of Sections
Four (4) and Fine (9); all that part of Sectlon Ten {10) except
that portion thereof heretofore platted and recorded as Suburban
Gardens belng Subdividon Mumber Cne of the Holdrege -Aanch; all
of Section £leven (11) and all of Section Fifteen (1%5) except
trhe followlng:

(a) All that portion of sald Sectlon Fifteen {15) included
in the recorded plats of 3Suburban Homes Company acultion and of
said Suburvan Gurdens, as szild plats are on file and cf record
in the office of the County Clerk and Ex-officlo -egister of
Deeds of Sheridan County, Wyomlng;

(b) A tract of land containing approXimately Forty-four
and Nine-tenths (UL.9) acres in sald Section Fifteen (15) here-
tofore conveyed to Christ Chromes and Harry Mavrakis by deed
dated October 19, 1925, and recorded in the office of tne sald
County Clerk, in Book 24 of Deeds, at pacge LL5;




(c) A tract of land containing anvroximately 3ix and Tvo-
tenths (6.2) acres heretofore conveyed to tne Cricacgo, Surlington
snd Quincy Railroad Company by deed dated February 12, 1928,
and recorded in the office of the sald County Clexk, in Book 27
of Deeds, at pace 235;

(d) 4 tract of land contalning avproximazely Five (5) acres
conveyed to the City of Snerlaan, VWyoming, by deed dated august
1, 1905, &nd recorded in the office of tne 8sasid County Clerk in
Book ? of Deeds, at page 82;

(e) All tkhat portion of the Southwest Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter (SWiSEl) of sald Sectlion Fifteen (15) 1lying
South of Sheridan-Fort Mackenzie .oad and West of Goose Creek;

(f) All that portion of the Southwest Quarter (5W:) of sald
Sectlon Fifteen (15) lying South of the Sheridan-Fort Mackenzie
County Rosgd.

There 18 also included herein und conveyed hereby Block
Number One (1) of Suburban Homes Company Addltion to the City
of Sheridan, Sneridan County, Wyoming, excent the following
described tract which i1f excented therefrom to-wit:

A tract of land located 1n the North Half of the Southwest
Quarter (N%8Wi) of said Section Fifteen (15), described as
follows: Beginning at the Southeast corner of sald Block One
(1) of Suburban Homes Compeny aAddition at the intersection of
Story avenue &nd Canfield Streets, thence in a Northwesterly
direction along the westerly line of Story Avenue Three Hundred
Fifty (350) feet, thence bearing Southwesterly Ninety degrees
(90°) a dtstance of Forty (40) feet to the intersection of Big
iooge Treek, thence Southwesterly One Hundred Twenty (120)
feet to the intersection of the origingl boundary traverse of
feld Suburban Homes Compuny addition, thence alon: the line of

said orlginal boundugy traverse of sald additlon bearing South
Nineteen degrees (15°) Zust Fifty-five (55) feet, thence along
sald original boundary traveree beering South Sixteen degzrees
(1€°) West One Hundred Sixty (160) feet, thence Northeasterly
along the Northerly line of Canfield Streets Three Hundred
Fifteen (315) feet to the point of beginning.

There are also included herein and conveyed hereby Blocks
Four (L), Five (5), Six (6), Seven (7), =ight (&), Nine (9),
Ten (10), Eleven (11}, Twelve (12), and Thirteen (13) of
Suburban Gardens, being Subdivision Number One of the Holdrege
Ranch, a8 sgid Blocks gre shovn and numbered on the offlcial
Plat of fald Subdivision on fille and of record in the office
of the sgid County Clerk.

All that part of the South Helf of the Northwest suarter
(8hNWi) of Section Ten (10), lying North and %est of the South-
easterly right-of—way line of the Wyominz Railroad in Township
Fifty-three (53) North of dange Eighty (&C) Vest of the Sixth
Principal Meridien.

All thet portion of the North Hzlf of the Southwest Quarter
{N%SW:) of Section Twenty-cne (21) lying between a line Fifty
50) feet 3outh and parallel with the center line of the South
Track of the Wyoming :ailrcad and a line Forty-rfive (45) feet
South end East and merallel with the center 1ine of the Fratt and
Ferris No. 2 Diteh a8 the sgme 18 located and constructed over
and across sald North Half of the Southwest Quarter (N3SWwk) of
Section Twenty-one (21}, in Township Fifty-Tour (54) Nopth of
Range Seventy-nine (79) West of the 9ixth Princinal Meridian.

) #lso, & tract of lend situated in the East Hglf of the
Southvest Quarter (E3SW%) of Section Twenty-nlne (29) in
Township Fifty-four (5&3 North of Range Seventy-nine (79) West




%I tpne 3ixth Principel MHeridlan, suid Tract belng described as
r0llowe: = strip of land Cne Hundred Twenty-five (125) feet in
vidth lying Seventy-five {75) feet on the Northwesterly side and
Fifty (50) feet on the Scutheasterly side of the following des-
cribed center line: Commencing at & point in the center of the
Z.utt and Ferris No. 2 Ditch Headzate, ssid point being Norih
~ighty-three degrees (83°) Seven Minutes ‘West {07'W), “hree
Thousand Six Hundred and Four Esaou) feet from the Southeast
corner of Section Twenty-nine (23); thence North Fifty-elght
derrees (58%) no minutes (00') East, Two Hundred Thirty (230)
feet 1o & point in the centér line of the Pratt g Ferris Xo. &
miten, sBaid polnt being North Eighty degrees (80°) Tnirty minute

{351) Vest, Three Thousand, four Hundred and Toirty-two (3430)
feet from the Southeast corner of Sectlion Twenty-nine (z9).

_ also a Strip of lend One Hundred (100) feet in width lying
Firty (E50) feet on each side of the following described centsr
line: Commgncing at a point that is North Eighty dezrees Thirty
uinutes (80° 30') VWest, Three Thousané, Four Hundred Thirty-two
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{3L32) feet from the Southeast corner of Section Twenty-nine (29):

\Fence North Thirty-one degrees, no minutes (31° 00') zast,
Two Hundred and Twenty {220) feet; thence North Twenty-seven
aeprees, Fifteen Minutes (27° 13') East, Eight Hundreda and N
(#10) feet; thence KNorth Fourieen desrees, Twenly minuies
seat, One Hundrgd {100) feet; thence North Three degrees, Forty-
tve minutes (3° 45') Zast, One Hungred (100) feet; thence North
ighty degrees, Fifteen minutes (80% 15') West, Four Hundred end
fry (4s0) feet to & point in tne center of the Pratt oris
0. & Ditch6 gald point belng North Fifty-four degrees, Ten
inutes (54° 10') ¥Wesy, Three Thousgné Six Hundred end Fifteen
351%) feet from the Southeast corner of Sectiorn Twenty-nine (22
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»lB9 & strip of land Sighty (80) feet in width lying Forty
(L) feet on the West side and Twenty (20) Fest on Lhe =aet
aide of the following described center line of tne Pruatt 2
Fesris No. 2 Ditch: Cozmencing at a point in the center of the
Prutt and Ferris No. £ Ditch, sald point peing North Fifty-four
degrees, Ten minutes (54%° 10') West, Three Thousand, Six Fundred
znd Fifteen 53615) feet from the Southesst corner of Sectlon
Twenty-nine (29); tkence lorth Eleven dezrees Fifty ninutes
£11° Q') West, Thirty-seven 137) feet, more or less; inence
Lhortn Seven degrees, Fifteen minutes (7° 15') West, One Hundred
(100) feet; thence North Seven degrees, Thirty-five minutes
(7° 35') East, One Hundred (100) feet; thence North Fourteen
Gegrees, Ten minutes (14° 10') East, Two Hundred end Ten {RL0)
fget, more or less, to the South right-of-wey line of the State
Highwaey, the =ast and West lines of this tract belns nroduced
in each case to intersect the South right-of-way line of the
State Highway, said Hlghway bears South Forty-four uerrees,
“wenty minutes (44° 20") VWest. The total arez in the above
+ peet being Four and Five-tenths (4.5) acres, of wnlch Crne and
one-tenth (1.1) &cres are included within the old right-of-vay
~rez, excepting therefrom and subject to the reserval.ong tc ihe
Crentops in that certain deed by S. P. Morgan and Nettie Yorgan,
nis wife, to the Trustees under the Last Will and Testument of
1. %. Leiter, deceased, dutea Detober 18, 1924, znd recorded in
irie Oftice of the County Clerk of Sheridan County, %Wyeningz, in
300k 21 of Deeds, Fage U467, & right-of-way over and ucrose said
tract of land for & certsin ditch of the said Crantors, knovn &S
the Morgan Ditch, now crossing the same, &nd the rignt to use,
operste &nd maintaln said diteh for the purpose of irrigating
tne lands of the sald Grantors; also a right-of-wapy Tor a wagon
road ascross spld tract of land at such point as may be selected
py the Grantorss.
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Lot Four (L) and tre Southwvest Juarter cf the Korthvest
Quarter (SWiNW:) of Section Two (2): Lste One (1) end Two (2)
and the South Half of the Northeast (uarter (SAKEZ), tne Southeast
Suarter (SEY), tne Southesst Quarter of the Northwest Juarter
(8EgNWz), end tne Eust Half of the Southwest wusrter (ofSWz)
of Section Three (2); the Southesst Quurter of the MNortheast
Querter (SEINELZ), the Northeast Quarter of the 3outheast Quarter
(NEZSEZ), and the South helf of the SoutheuSt Quarter (ShSs)
of Section Nine (9); the North Half of the Northeast Quurter
(N4NEZ), the Southwest Quarter of the Lortheust Yuarter (SW:NEZ),
the Northwest Quarter (N¥WZ) and the West Hglf of tke Southwest
Zuarter (WASW3) of Section Ten (10); end &l1 of Section Sixteen
(16), a1l in Townshivp Fifty-four (GL) Morth af .ynce Seventy-
nine (79) Yest of the Sixth Principel Meridian.

Tne South “alf of the Northeast Quarter (S:NEZ), the South-
eest Quarter of the Northweet Querter (SEZNW:i), the Northeast
Suarter of tl Southwest Quarter (NE4SW:), the South Helf of the
Southwest Quarter (S38Wi), and the Southeast Quarter (SE2) of
Sectlon Twenty-four (24); all of Section Twenty-five (25); the
Ezst Half of the Zast Hzlf (E#E}) of Section Twenty-six (26);
theSoutheast {Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SEZNEZ), wnd the
Southeast Quarter (S£3) of Section Thirty-four (3L4); the Northeast
Guarter (NEg), the Mortheast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter
(NEZNWZ), the South #zlf of the Northvest guarter ( 84KV3), and
the South Half (S%) of Section Thirty-five (35); and all of Section
Thirty-six (36), in Township Fifty-five (55) Sorth of .ange
Seventy-nine (79) West of the Sixth Prinecipal ®eridian.

Resurvey Tract “umber Fifty (E0) (Southwest Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter (SWiS2:( or Jection Ten (10) ); Resurvey Tract
Number Fifty-one (&L, (tne Southeust Sucrter of the Southesst
Querter (SE4SE3) of Sectlon Ten (10), thne 3outh Hulf of the
Southwest Querter (Sh3f;) of Zection Lleven (11), the Northeast
Quarter (NzZi) znd the North Hglf of the Southeact Quarter (NisE:)
of 3ectlon ifteen (15) ) excevnting frow sald Tract Number Fi 1y-
one (51) &ll that part origlnzlly described as the South Helf of
the Southwest Quarter (3533Wi) of Secticn Zleven (11) snc z11 that
portion of the Southeast Juarter of theSouthesst Guarter (SE%SEi)
of Sectlon Ten (10) 1y: South and <nrt of & line beglinning at

int in the : lne of t: Southeast Quarter af
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& orner of said
~e Boutheast Juerter (33558%) oF 3Section
thence South Tventy-one degrees, Fifty minutes (21° s0')
Zaet a distance of Forty (UL0) feet, thence South Fifteen decrees
no minutes (15° 00') Yest & distence of Four Hundred and Sixty
L50) feet, thence South Twventy-five dgrees, Fifteen minutes
(25° 15') West a distence of Seven Hunared end Ten (710) reet,
thence South Forty-five degrees, Pifty minutes (L&° 50') West
a distance of Two Hundred and Fifty-six (255) feet to & polnt
in the Southerly line of the Southeast Quarter (82%) of =ald
Section Ten (10), Seven Hundred and Tyventy (720) feet Westerly
of the Southeasterly corner of the Southeast Juarter &SE&) of
gald Section Ten (10); Resurvey Tract No. Sixty-five 65) ( the
South HAglf of the XNorthwvest Guarter (SEKY2) and the Southwest
Cuarter (SW:) of Bection Fifteen (15) and the North Half of the
horthwest Quarter (NANWZ) of Sectlon Twenty-two (22) }; desurvey
Tract Number 3Sixty-six (o6) ( 4ll of Section Sixteen (18) );
Aesurvey Tract Number Seventy-four (74){(the South Half of the
Northeast Quarter (SkKz%) of Section Kineteen (19) ); Aesurvey
Tract Number Seventy-five (75) (Lots Three (3) ana four (L)
of Sectlon Nineteer (19) ); desurvey Trect Fumber Seventy-six
(76) ( tne =zet Half of the Southwest <uarter (225W%) end the
Southeast Quarter (S&;) OF Sectlon Nineteen (19), the Southwest
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SWisWi) of Spction Twenty (E0),
the Northweet Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NWENWL) of Section
Twenty-nine (29), Lote One (1) and Two (2}, the North Half of the
Northeast Quarter (N3LEi), the Southwest Quarter of the North-
east Quarter (SWzNez), the Zest Hf of the Northwest Quarter
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Section Thiz 5
(the South Helf the Nortn 1f (Suh;), tne North
Helf (NASE), tne 3outh Holf of tne Souiheast
and the 5o utheast uarter of the Jouthivest
of Section Twenty (20}, znd tne Northeast yarter
Loprthwest Juarter {(NuxNW:) of Section Twenty-nine (£9) ),
:JE ng from ecid T“racl Humber 3eventy-seven (77) wccording to
inal survey descrintion the South Ralf of tne 3¢
Southegst Quarter of the Southeast suarter (5
ction Twenty (EO] and a tract of land
;eust Quav er o; the Southeaﬂu

-3
1
1

30) }; aesurv Tract buabes sSeventy
of

ﬁ:ty—Two degreas, tanuv m. nf 15 denry w distance
t Hundred und lMNine end SLK—LPnurs \P-~ n) reet fros he 3ection
sener common to Sectlong Twe nt( (70), Twenty-one g
-1 (28), and Twenty-nine (292;, tnence YLosth Cne
(150) feet, thence Vest r;ftj (50) feet,
Zundred and Fifty (150) feet, thenss Zast Fifvu
e point of beginning;- iesurvey Tract Number mﬂ
(the Northeast quawler of the Northeast wuarter
* Section Twenty (20) ); Aesurvey Trect Number Iigh
=g North Half (X%), and ths Lortn Hulf of the bJuth 8
Zsction Twenty-one (21) }; n~esurvey Tract lium
43 {the Soutnvest Juurter of the 3outheast Juarter
Sectien Twenty-four (2h) ), except that portion of
“ter Eighty-eight (8&) 1ylng South of a line described
;zinning et & point on the West line of sald Tract huuber
ty—-eight (88), Four Hundred and Jdeventy-two and Four—tenihs
.u4) Teet Lorth of the Southwest Co.ner of sald Vrect, thence
sterlry on & 1line parsllel with the center line of 4
of the Chicugo, Burlington and quincy Awllroad
iunded zna Ten (818) feet; thence
feet; thence =Zasterly zlong &» line =
track to the =zast line of Tract mber Zignty
voint [wo Hundred and #lTty-one ahid Yine-ienis L
. lorth of the Southeast corner of sald Trect lumber
i, (88). Tract ¥unber Ninety-one (91) ( the Lorih
Southeast Quarter Oh4SEi) of Section Thirty (
er Ninety-twn (92) (Lots Three (3) and Four |
: the Southwest Guarter (=!
e

;-.-"-) or rizzy (30) };
Yinety-seven (97) (Tne r Yorth-
(hwiNEz) of Seetion Twen “nine (29) }; "rect Fusber
Tnt (98) (South'ee: Juarter of the Northve auirter
'J of Section Twenty-nine (29) ) end Tract ¥ e One
ndred (100) (Southeast wcrter of the Nortneast
Section Thirty (30) ). all in Townshin Fi‘ty—FLVL
Hange Seventy-eight (78) YWest of the Sixth Princlinal
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resurvey Trect Lumber Fifty-seven (57) Four (L) of
~cTtian Mineteen {19) in Township rlAzy—’i\e H5) North of
.nce Seventy-seven (77) West of the Sixtr i Meridian.

4l1 rights to and to the removal »f all coal &and other
‘nerals (except ga&as and oll) conveyed to the Grantors hereln
S the Trustees of the mstate of Levi Z. LELter, Deceased, by
1 rtain deed filed in the offilce of the County Tlerk and
‘P;c1o negister of Deeds, of Sherldan uoquy Wynming, on
11 11, 1950, and recorded in Book 72 of Deeds, nuges 153-158,
the rights theretofore reserved by 8aid m"ustees in the
slloving described deeds of the followlng described pronerty:

1) Deed dated april 19, 1942, to J. D. Bentley, conveying
in Sneridan County, ﬁyominx, described as followe: ‘The
.vest suarter of the Northeast Quarter (SWizN=Zz), the Zast
of the Horthwest Quarter (E#LW3), the Northwest Juarter of
Southeast Quarter (NViSEz), the Southeast Juarter of the
itheust Quarter (S£358%), the North Holf of the Southvest
ter (N4SWz), the Southwest Quarter of the Southvest Guarter
:5vy) of Section Thirteen (13) all in Townshir Fifty-four
) North of dAange sighty-one {81) West of tne Sixtn Principel
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Yeridlen; ihe Zast nalf of thne 3nutheast Quarter (i %) of
Sectlon Fourteen (14), except .tallroead right-of-v

Northeast Quarter of the MNortheast Quarter (MNEzNe:) of Section
“wenty-three (23) all in Township Fifty-four (54) Korth of Aange
Bignty-one (81} VWest of the Sixth Principul Meridian,

2) Deed dated November 11, 1917, to Floyd M. Yaughn, con-
veying land in Sneridan County, Wyoming, described us followe:
~ tract of land in tne Northeast Wuarter {NE}) of Section Twenty-
one (21), in Townshin Fifty-four (5I) North of Range Seventy-nine
(79) West of the Sixth Princlpal Meridian, containing Two und
two-tenths (2.2) acres, more or less, and more narticulsrly
described as follows: That certain niece op narcel 2f land
lylng ena esituated Zast of the Town of Clearmon: Wyoming, and
counded on the West by the East line of the sald Town of
Cleermont, Wyoming, and on the North, East and Sonth by a line
Firteen (15) feet westerly and varallel with the center line of
the CGrantors irrigation ditch, known 28 the Pratt zng Ferris
Irrigation Ditch No. 2 as it now exists.

3) Deed dated February 25, 1941, to Santlago Michelena and
ithel E. Michelena, his wife, conveying land in Sheridan County,
Wyoming, described as follows: The fast Helf of the Southeast
Quarter (E+82%) of Section Thirty-five (35) in Township Fifty-four
(5L) North of Range Seventy-seven (77) West of the Sixth Principal
Meridian.

L) Deed deted February 3, 1941, to 4. J. Trollan, conveying
land in Eheridan County, Wyoming, described as follows: The
3outh Half of the South Helf of the Southeast yuarter of the
Southeast Guarter (3:34S55388%) of Seetion Twenty (20) in Township
Firty-five (55) North of Range Seventy-elght (78) vest of the
Sixtn Principal Meridian, contalning approximately Ten (10) acres.

5) Deed dateda Feoruary 3, 1941, to andrew S. Prusak wnd
£lizabeth W. Prusak, his wife, ee .veying land in Sheridan County,
Wyoming, deseribed as follows: Tne Southwest Quarter of the
Southweet Quarter (SVWisSWi) of Sectlon Fourteen (1) &nd the
Iorthwest Quarter of tne Northwest Quarter (NWiNW$) of Section
Twenty-three (23) &1l in Township Fifty—four (54) North of
dange Zlghty-one (&l) West of the Sixth Princival Meridian,
contelning Elghty (80) acres, more or less.

6) Deed dated February 25, 1941, to Robert Horatio Burns,
conveying land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, ¢ escribed as follows:
The Southeast Quarter of the Suthwest Quarter (85%swz) of
Sectlon Fourteen (14), the Morthwest Quarter of the Southeast
Quarter (NWSEi) of Section Twenty-four (2h), the Mortheast
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (MEZINWZ) and the Northwest
Quarter of the Mortheast Quarter (NWZNES) of Section Tventy-three
(23), all in Township Fifty-six (56) North of Range Eighty (&0)
West of the Sixth Principel Meridlan: Also the North Half of
the Northesst Wuarter (N%NE%), end the East Hglf of the South-
east Quarter (E4Sk%) except right-of-way for County or 3tate
Road, of Section Thirty-ive (35) in Township Fifty-six (56)
Korth of iange Zighty {(#0) Vest of the Sixth Prineipal Meridian.

7) Deed dated May 13, 1941, to a. %. Lonobaugh, conveying
lend in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described as follows: The
Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Luarter (SWzSWz) of Section
Six (6), or fesurvey Lot Seven (7), and the Northwest Quarter
cf the Northwest Yuarter (NWZNW2) of Section Seven (7) or
tesurvey Lot One (lT, gll in Township Fifty-four (s5lL) MNorth of
Hange Eilghty (80) West of the Sixth Prineipal Heridian.




8) Deed dated January 30, 1945, to a. W. Loncbaugh,
conveying land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described as follows:
“he Southegst Juarter of theSoutheast Quarter (SZ338i) of
dection Two (2); the Northeast Quarter of the NortheasSt Quarter
(NEzNE%) of Section Three (3) zlso known as Lot One (1); the
wug8t Half of the Northweet Quarter (E4NWz), and the Southeast
Guurter (SEz) of Section Five (5); the Southwest Luarter of the
Northeast Quarter (SWzNEZ), the Northweet Quarter of the South-
east Quarter (EW3SE%), und the Esst Half of the Southeast Juarter
(E£5E3) of Section liine (9); the Southwvest Quarter of the South-
wvest Quarter (SW:SWwi) of Section Ten (10); the Northeast Quarter
of the Northeast Quarter (NEZNE:) of Section Zleven (11); the
Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter {3WiSz:), the South-
enst Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (S£%iSWwi), and the Yorth-
west Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (KWzSwz) of Section Fourteen
(il4); the North Helf of the Northwest Quarter (N3NW:) of Sectlion
Pifteen (1?), all in Township Fifty-four (54) North of Aange
£ighty (80) West of the Stxth Frineipgzl Meridian;

4leo the Boutheast Quarter of the Nortrwest Quarter (3I&iNwWi),
und the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter ( SWgNzz) of
Section Thirty-three (33); the 3outhwest Quarter of the North-
west Quarter (SWiNWg), the North Half of the Southwest Juarter
(N4 Sws); the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Juarter (Ss=:SWil,
end the Southweet Juarter of the Southeast Quarter (3Wz3:£z) of
Section Thirty-four (34), all in Township Fiftv-five (55) lorth,
Aange Bighty (80) Vest of the Sixth Principal Meridien.

9) Deed dated 4pril b, 1943, to a. W. Lonsbaugh conveying
lené in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described as follows: All
that portion of Tract Forty-nine (L9) of the Hesurvey of Town-
ship Fifty-three (53) North of Range Seventy-nine (79) West
of the Sixth Prinecival Meridian (teing a part of Lot Nine (0Q)
of Section Six (6) of the originel survey of sald Townsnip),
lying between the northerly anéd right bank of Cleur Creek, and
Trect Fifty (50) of saild Townsnip, contualning Fifteen (15) acres,
more or less.

10) Deed deted March 15, 1GL9, to Walter V. Senders and
Adu B. Sanders, his wife, conveying land in Sheridsn County,
Wyoming, described as follows: & trect of lgnd in the 3outh-
west Quarter (SW:) of Section Twenty-one (21), in Townshin
fifty-four (54) North of Runge Seventy-nine {79) West of the
S1xth Principal Meridian, containing Four and Twenty-seven
hundredths (L.27) acree, more or leas, and more varticularly
described as follows: Beginning at the Northeast corner of the
Northeast Querter of the Southwest Querter (NE:SW:) of Section
Tventy-one (21) in Township Fifty-four (5L) North of Hange
Seventy-nine (79) %West, thence South 3ix Hundred end Twenty feet
(620) to the Crazy Woman County noad right-of-way, as it now
exists; thence Northrest glong Crezy Woman County .oad right-
of-wey a8 1t nov exists, Bight Hundred and Eight (&08) feet;
thence North Fifty-three (53) feet to the_ South line of the South-
eust Quarter of the Northvest Quarter ( SEiNV3) of Section Twenty-
one (21), Tocwnship Fifty-four (5l) North of Range Seventy-nine
(79) West, thence East wlong this line Five Hundred and Forty-
eight (5L8) feet to the point of beginning, togetner with any
sdjudicsated natural flow of water and diteh rights.

11) Deed dated May 14, 1946, to William H. Snider und Ida
May Snider, his wife, conveying land in Sheridan County, Wyoming,
aescribed &8 follows: The West Half of the Northwest Quarter
(WiNwL), the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Juarter (SEZNVWZ),
and the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (SZ4sSZz) of
Section Thirty-five (35) in Township Fifty-five (55) North of
Aenge Eighty {80} West; and Lot Three (3), the Northeast Juerter
of the Northwest guarter (NEZNW:) of Section One (1) in Towvnship
Fifty-four (5Y4) North of :ange &ighty (80) West of the Sixth
Frincipal Meridien.




12) Deed dated July 1k, 15L2, to Zarl Wnedon, conveying
lend in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described &s follows: The
West Helf of the Southeast Quarter (WASEZ), the Sashwest
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SWiNEZ), of Section Thirty-
one (31), in Township Fifty-six (56) North of Range Seventy-
seven (77) West of the Sixth Principsl Meridian.

13) Deed dated May 14, 1946, to William G. Collins, conveying
land in Sherlden County, Wyoming, described as follows: The
Southeast Quarter of theSoutheast Quarter (SE:SE:) of Section
Twenty (20) in Township Fifty-four (54) North of Hange Seventy-
six (76) West of the Sixth Principal Meridian.

14) Deed dated January 30, 1945, to Christina Mueller,
conveying land in Sheriden County, Wyoming, described as follows:
4mended Tract Sixty-six (66) of the Resurvey of Township Fifty-
five (55) North of Range Seventy-seven (77) West of the Sixth
Principal Meridian, in Sheridan County, Wyoming, (belng the
lands described and patented under the orlginal survey as the
North half of the Northwest Quarter (N%NW%?, the Southeast
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SEzNVW%) and the Northeast
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (K2zSWz) of Section Thirty-
four (34) in said Township and Range, together vith all
improvements situated thereon.

15) Deed dated September 10, 1946, to J. N. Welgand and
Goldla M. Weigand, conveyging land in Sheriden County, VWyoming,
described &s follows: The Northwest Quarter of the Lorthwest
quarter (NW3NW:), the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter
(NEZNWZ), end the South Half of the Northeast Quarter (S3NEz),
except County Road and right-of-way for Aallroad, of Section
Twenty-five (25) in Township Fifty-four (5Y%) North of riange
zighty (80) West of the 3ixth Frincipel Meridian.

15) Deed dated September 10, 1946, to Hurry W. fasmussen
end Nellie Smith Rasmussen, conveying leand in SheridanCounty,
Wyoming, described ae follows: The Southwest Quarter of the
Forthwest Quarter (SWikwi) also known as Lot Two (2), the
Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (NE:SW%), and the
Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NWLSE:) of Section
nine Weet; also the Northeast Guarter of the Northeast
Quarter (NEZNE%) of Section Twenty-five (25) in Township Fifty-
four (54) North of Range Eipghty (80) West of the Sixth Principal
Heridian, except County Zoad and right-of-way for Railroad.

Thirty (30) in Township Fifty-four (54) North of Renge Seventy-
{79

17) Deed dated May 14, 1946, to David Miller, conveying
land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, deseribed ue follows: . The
South Half of the MNorthwest Quarter (834NW%), the Southwest
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SWENE%), and the Northeast
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter {FE:SE%) of Section Twenty-two
(22); end the North Half of the Southwest Quarter (NdSwWL), the
Southwest Quarter of the Scuthwest Quarter (SW%sSW%), and the
South Half of the Southeast Quarter (S:SE%), all in Section
Twenty-three (2?); and the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter (NWiNw%) of Section Twenty-six (26), exceot Rallroad
right-of-wey, all in Township Fifty-four (5&) North of Range
sighty (80) West of the Sixth Ppincipal Meridian,

18) Deed duted June 5, 1946, to John Mglli, conveying land
in Sneridan County, Wyoming, described as follows: The North-
vest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (NWi5Wi) also known as
Lot Three (3), the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter
(SwiSW:) also known as Lot Four (%), and the Southeast Quarter
of the Southwest Quarter (SE%SW2) of Section Eighteen (18) in
Township Fifty-four (54) North of Range Seventy-six (76) West
of the Slxth Principal Meridian.




19) Deed duted March 21, 1944, to M. F. Childress, conveying
lend in Sheriden County, Wyoming, described &s follows: The
South Haelf of the Southwest Quarter (S8isSWy) of 3ection Zighteen
(18); trhe North Half of the Northeast Quarter (NiKei) of 3ection
Nineteen (19); the Horthwest wuarter of the Nerthwest Quarter
(NWzKWi), the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter {S2iNWi),
ond the North Hglf of the Northeast Quarter (NiNZi) of Sectlon
Twenty (20); the NHorth Half of the Northwest Juarter (NiNwWz),

| the North Half of the Northeast Quarter (N4NEX) of Section Twenty-
one (21); the Northesast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter {NE%SE%{
of Sectlon Seven (7), &ll in Townehip Fifty-four (&U4) North of
Aange Eighty (80) West of the Sixth Principal Meridisn, except
County Road and richt-of-way for Rsilroad.

v 20) Deed dated February 25, 1941, to Vernon S. Griffith,
conveying land in Sheridan County, Wyoming,described as follows:
The West Half of the Northeast Quarter (W&N£:) of Section
Fourteen (1%); the Southeast dJuarter of the Northwest Juarter
(SEzkW:), and the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Juarter
(Bw#Niiz) of Section Fifteen (15), all in Township Fifty-five (55)
liorth of Range £ighty (80) West of the Sixth Princivpgl Meridian.

7 21) Deed dated June 22, 1943, to B. E. Garretson, conveying
lend in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described zs follows: The
Southeast wuarter of tne Northeast fuarter (SEgNE$) of Section
One (1); in Townechip Fifty-four (54) North of Hange wighty (80)
Yest of the 3ixth Frincipal HMeridien.

Together with &ll rights to, and to the removal of, coeal
end other mingrale (except gas and oll), which rightswere
theretofore reserved by the scid Trustees in any and all other
deeds of lands and proverty in Snericun County, Wyoming, =nd
theretofore given by the szid Trustees.

Together with all bulldings and improvements of every kind
and nature erected or situated on any of the lands herein des-
cribed and all water, ditch znéd reservolir rights appurtenant
thereto.

Subject, however, to all presently recorded liens and en-
cumbrances and to &ll presently recorded reservations of rights-
of-vey and of gll coal, o1l, gas and other minerals, &nd
subject to all taxes for the year 1950 and thereafter.

WITKNESS our handse this

e Nl .‘gs?zei—é_.éa’. Lo teme o
: Huth Geler lece”
THE STATE OF WYOMING)
)8s.
COUNTY OF SHERIDAN

On this 2zpdday of Mav , 1950, before me personally

snpeared John E. Hice and A uth CGeler Aice, husband and wife,

to me known to be the persons described in and vho executed the
foregolng instrument, and they acknowledrged that they executed the
same as thelr free act and deed, including the release &nd walver
of tne right of homestead, the sald Wife having been by me first
fully apprised of her right and of the effect of signing and

.- racknowledging the said instrument.

o H M};commission explres on the 1#thday of lMNovember ,1953 .

".}gN-Glfen under my handé and nciariael seal the asy and year in this
"dertifdicate first sbove written.i ~

£ .
. .'T":‘,_nl| Al
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